

From: Kelsey Chiu [kchiu@karco.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:16 PM
To: 'Rajakaruna Joe'
Subject: RE: ZAP Brake Test
Joe,

Attached is the requested data.

Just a reminder, there will be a \$1000 charge for the work related with that day. Also, do you have any idea of what will be happening with the vehicle from here on?

Best Regards,

Kelsey Chiu
Engineering Department Supervisor
KARCO Engineering, LLC.
(760) 246-1672

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email message is protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2310-2321. It is intended only for the use of the individual named above and privileges are not waived by virtue of this having been sent by email. If the person actually receiving this email or any other reader is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately contact the sender at telephone 760 246-1672 and return the original message to info@karco.com

From: Rajakaruna Joe [mailto:jrajakaruna@zapworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:11 PM
To: kchiu@karco.com
Subject: ZAP Brake Test

Hello Kelsey,

Can you send us a electronics copy of the latest ZAP Xebra braking test from Russ' visit last week?

thanks,
Joe Rajakaruna

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1913 / Virus Database: 2114/4902 - Release Date: 03/29/12